From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent time: 19/09/2016 12:46:43 PM
To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Please read email to Josey and Michael new

Dear Josey / Michael
I am writing this email due to am email I got from Josey today.

As I said to Josey when she called me I do not have any internet tologin to my email so have not read the emails she sent, But
Josey asked mymother to tell me what was in the email. And I asked her to write this email to you confirming the below.

Josey has asked me to agree to have an assessment by a Psychiatrist I do not see the need as I was assessed under section 2 on
the 15/08/2016 andreleased due to a Tribunal I had on the 26/08/2016 which the Tribunal did not found me Mentally ill to carry
on holding me under a section 2.

When I was put on a section 2 I had been arrested which Michael Carroll will already be aware as they was my acting solicitor, I
still have not been interviewed by the police as of yet and will prove I never did anything wrong due to CCTV I have when I return
to the police station on the 04/10/2016.

In the time [ was in Hospital I did have an assessment and still released under the Tribunal.

I agreed when released to be mentored on release which has been ongoing. Under section 117 I did not need to approve to carry
on having home treatment but I did agree to this. No one has had any concerns with me since I have been released.

I have had other assessments prior to this and the same conclusion was found I was well.

I feel at this late stage of my Appeal there is not any time left, I have not had a meeting with my barrister yet and there is less then a
week till the appeal is due to start, asking for an assessment is only going to put my Appeal off and I feel this is unfair. I have only
ever asked for things to be done for my Appeal which should have been and in good time. I have not beendisrespectful to my

solicitor I have only ever asked for things to be done in good time for the Appeal.

1 can send you the copy of the tribunal release from the section 2 if needed.

Regards

Simon / Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 19 September 2016 12:10

To: 'Rewired Rewired'

Subject: Re: Please read email to Josey and Michael.

Please confirm i can send you do not need to go into great detail the less the better this is why i wrote the email thisway.

Dear Josey / Michael
I am writing this email due to am email I got from Josey today.
As I said to Josey when she called me I do not have any internet tologin to my email so have not read the emails she sent, But

Josey asked mymother to tell me what was in the email which she has done. And I asked her to write this email to you confirming
the below.

Josey has asked me to agree to have an assessment by a Psychiatrist I do not see the need as I was put under a section 2 on the
15/08/2016 and released due to a Tribunal I had on the 26/08/2016.

Since being released I have the early intervention team coming to my home to check on my welfare.






